From: Anthony Law I

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 4:15 PM

To: Grant Scott

Cc: northinfo; Alex Allen; Wendy Burton; Timothy Peterson
Subject: Re: Hornby Island LTC Cap on TUPs for STVRs

Hi Grant:

| provided my input to the LTC for Wednesday's meeting in writing, because | have a
medical appointment on that day and cannot attend in person.

But now | understand that Michelle Backé of the Islands Trust has stated:

"None of the letters regarding the STR cap were included in the agenda package as
we were not given direction to do so by the LTC, in spite of requests from the
public. Project-related correspondence is typically not included in agenda packages
but is posted to the project website by staff." !!!!

Damn!

Why did | waste hours doing research and giving considerable thought to provide input
to the LTC when | already suspected the Islands Trust has become a hopelessly
dysfunctional bureaucracy!!

| give up!

tony

On Mon, May 12, 2025 at 6:03 AM Grant Scott <gscott@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote:
Tony

| hope you can come and express this at the meeting as you well know there will be
many pro STVR Folks at the meeting

Grant

On May 7, 2025, at 7:41 PM, Anthony Law [ [N v rote:

To: Hornby Island Local Trust Committee

Re: Hornby Island LTC Cap on TUPs for STVRs


mailto:gscott@islandstrust.bc.ca

Establishing a cap on the number of Temporary Use Permits (TUPs) for Short Term
Vacation Rentals

| support the establishment of a cap on the number of TUPs being issued for STVRs on
Hornby Island

| believe the rationale for a cap should be informed by:

- considering approaches taken elsewhere on the Gulf Islands to limit STRVRs;

- determining an appropriate percentage of the total number of dwellings on Hornby
Island that may be used for commercial visitor accommodation;

Canadian Gulf Islands (Islands Trust Area)

There is no uniform approach.

Each island has its own regulations. For example:

- Denman and Salt Spring prohibit STVRs

- Bowen and Gabiola limit STVRs by only allowing them in an owner's principal
residence (Gabriola uses TUPs for this purpose;only a handful have been issued);

- Galiano and Mayne limit STVRs by only allowing them as a home occupation on lots
vaving two permitted dwellings, with a resident living in one of the dwellings.

- North Pender Island limits the number of TUPs issued for STVRs by requiring that a) no
more than one STVR TUP may be approved within the radius of an existing STVR, b) no
more than 20 STVR TUPs should be issued for Magic Lake Estates (North Pender's
equivalent of the Sandpiper / Galleon / Whaling Station Bay small lot subdivisions).

American Gulf Islands (San Juan County)

San Juan County has implemented caps on the number of vacation rental permits for
each island.

- San Juan Island: 337

- Orcas Island: 211

- Lopez Island: 135

- Outer islands: 10

This equals a cap of 693 STVRs permitted in the San Juan Islands.

There are 14,171 dwellings in the San Juan Islands.

The cap limits the number of STVRs to less than 5% of dwellings.
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The approaches taken on the other islands in the Trust Area (although not involving an
overall cap) are much more limiting than the approach being developed on Hornby
Island.

The approach taken on the San Juan Islands - with a cap of 5% of dwellings being
available for STVRs - provides a model for Hornby Island to follow.

The 2021 Census Profile for Hornby Island states that there are 1,117 dwellings on the
Island.

In 2023, there were 128 STVRs advertised on Hornby.

That is 11% of the Island's residential housing stock.

Having over 10% of the housing stock permitted for commercial visitor accommodation
seems excessive when:

- 15% of Hornby Island'’s residents are in core housing need,

- 41% of renters are precariously housed, and,

- home ownership by local people dependent on local incomes is becoming
increasingly out of reach. .

This level of commercial rentals can also erode the residential character of residential
neighbourhoods....

..... unless Hornby Island is to be prioritised as a tourist destination rather than a
residential community.

Recommendation:
As there is not a suitable model in the Islands Trust Area for Hornby Island to
follow, | suggest the LTC follow the approach of the San Juan Islands of capping

the number of TUPs issued to 5% of the number of dwellings on the Island.

If we round up the 2021 census figure of 1,117 dwellings to 1,200, that means a
cap of 60 Temporary Use Permits for Short Term Vacation Rentals.

Thank you for considering this.

Tony Law
Hornby Island
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